
Validation of Shuang Guan as valid ASOP. 

FCC Questions and responses: 

1. Is the address of the agent a valid physical US mailing address (not a US post oƯice 
box, not a virtual mailbox, not P.O. Boxes, not a vacant lot, not a public building, etc.) 
– This location can be seen as an oƯice building for Hisense USA within multiple 
mapping websites such as Google Maps as well as being listed as the address in 
their oƯicial website - https://www.hisense-usa.com/contact and is not a virtual 
mailbox or P.O. Box. 

2. Is the agent physically located at that valid US address such that the agent can be 
legally served at that address? – This was confirmed via a separate email to this 
agent as seen below. 

3. Has the listed agent clearly agreed in writing to serve as the agent for the grantee at 
that address? – This was also confirmed via a separate email as seen below. 

From: 关爽(Grace Guan) <guanshuang@hisense.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 9:04 PM 
To: TCB_Admin Intertek 
Cc: frank.chenzhonghua@fenda.com; Gary MK Li Intertek 
Subject: [External] 回复: EXT: FCC Agent Attestation for SHENZHEN FENDA FCC ID: 
HBOHS1000 

Good evening， 

I work at this address 7310 McGinnis Ferry Road, Suwanee, GA 30024 United States and 
can receive documents. 

And the address is as the agent for the grantee. 

Thanks. 

Grace Guan 关爽 

Director 美国研发中心副主任 

Hisense USA Multi-Media R&D Center 
7310 McGinnis Ferry Road 
Suwanee, GA 30024 
E-mail: guanshuang@hisense.com 
W: http://global.hisense.com [global.hisense.com] | www.hisense-usa.com [hisense-
usa.com] 


